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Mr. Jemes Connors r1“—:¥m———~—-ﬁ
Assistent Director : ' "
Clerk Craft Division ; B
zmerican Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO )
817 14th Street, N.W, . ! _ qa%aéZ;

Re: T. Gladden
s Charlotte, NC 28228
H1V-3P-C 29266

Dear Mr. Connors:

on several occesicns, the most recent being July 25, 1985, we
met to discuss the zbove-captioned grievance at the fourth
step of our contractual grievance procedure.

A

The issue in this grievance is whether management is
obligated to advise an cmployee, in writing, of his right to
file a grievance uncder Article 15 when he is restrlcted from
duty for medical reasons.

After reviewing this matter, we mut:ally agreed that no
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this cease.
This is a local dispute suitable for regional determination
by application of Article 15, Sections 1 and 2 of the
_National Agreement. #Mznzgement has no obligation to provide
written notification to the eﬂployee in this instance,
r:gafv1ng his right to file a griesvance pursuant to

"rL.l.\_J.e 15,

sdcczcrdingly, we zgrezd to rzmand this case to the sarties at =
. S%tep 3 Poxr furkher grocsssing including erbitretion, if
© necessary. ' &

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.



